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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 2:31 PM
To: 'Sharon'
Cc: Lily Loi OW; 'adeline@ow.sg'; Admin A
Subject: <REJECTION> Your Ref: SLG 3853G *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18019907/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SJK 975K(AIG) & SLG 3853G ON 20/10/2018]

Your Ref: SLG 3853G                                       Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC6/AIG18019907/Kpb3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK 975K(AIG) & SLG 3853G ON 20/10/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Based on both parties report and your client’s video footage, we are of the view that your client should 
exercise greater caution while he was changing lane. Under Motor Accident Guide, vehicle should keep in 
proper lane and change lane only when it is safe. 
 
In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s 
matter. 
 
Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


